VIRGINIA PENINSULA REGIONAL JAIL
WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA
757-820-3915
Date: September 4, 2025

Request for Proposals 2026-002- Perimeter Security
Fencing & Installation

ADDENDUM 1
Questions & Responses
Questions:

Ql. Can the two new aluminum cantilever slide gates be single track gates?
A1l. Response: We will require a track at the top and bottom of the
cantilever gate.

Q2. Please clarify the statement on page 7 section H item # 2.

A2: The material does not have to be buy American for this job.

Q3. Do the materials have to be buy American for this job?

A3: No
Q4. What is the length of one of the sections between the building where the

existing chain link fence is to be removed, and can we have a picture to help
clarify these sections?

A4: Each of the five sections is approximately fifty linear feet with a
walk-through gate on each section.
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Q5.  Isthe clearing through the woods being done by others, and if so, how wide will our
work path be?

AS5: Another vendor will perform a thirty-foot wide clearing. The fence will be
fifteen feet from the light poles and another fifteen feet from the new tree line.

Q6.  What is your estimated time for this project to be completed?

A6: Tree work is estimated to be completed by late September/early October.
Fence project would begin within thirty days of awarding winning bidder.

Q7.  Please clarify the statement on page 5 section F item 1 section h.

AT7:30” Super Maze SS/SS (stainless steel on stainless steel)
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